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Date: Sun, 3 Dec 2006 16:20:49 +0100

From: Mohamed Sherif <hepl2cu@mailer.eun.eg>

To: Archana Sharma <Archana.Sharma@cern.ch>,

    Yasser Assran <Yasser.Assran@cern.ch>,

    Mohamed Sherif <Mohamed.Sherif@cern.ch>

Cc: Jean-Pierre Revol <Jean-Pierre.Revol@cern.ch>,

    Jonathan R. Ellis <John.Ellis@cern.ch>,

    Leslie Loris Camilleri <Leslie.Loris.Camilleri@cern.ch>,

    Ian Crotty <Ian.Crotty@cern.ch>

Subject: RE: Egypt RPCs
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    [ The following text is in the "windows-1256" character set. ]

[ Your display is set for the "ISO-8859-1" character set.  ]

    [ Some special characters may be displayed incorrectly. ]

Dear Dr.Archana,

The Laboratory contains two rooms connecting with each other the dimensions

5m width x7.5m length X6.5m height. Also there is another room to storage

the components. We have finished the painting of the RPCs room, you can find

video file at http://cuhepl.web.cern.ch/cuhepl/HPIM2150.avi . Soon I have

asked some companies to send me the specifications and the price list of

Argon, Isobutene, Freon and Pure Nitrogen gases.

There is no photo for HV, because We are manufacturing it (1.5 kV graduated

from 0V to 1.5 KV in steps of 100V) in our workshop.

Also attached a photo for the colleagues who were working yesterday.

Best regards,

Mohamed Sherif         

The Egyptian Coordinator for Scientific Relation with CERN

Senior Scientist of Egyptian Team in CMS Experiment

Physics Department - Faculty of Science

Cairo University

Tel: 002-02-567 6761

Fax: 002-02-572 7556

E-mail: hepl2cu@mailer.eun.eg     Mohamed.Sherif@cern.ch

-----Original Message-----

From: Archana Sharma [mailto:Archana.Sharma@cern.ch]

Sent: 30 ??????, 2006 02:51 ?

To: Mohamed Sherif; Yasser Assran; Mohamed Sherif

Cc: Jean-Pierre Revol; Jonathan R. Ellis; Leslie Loris Camilleri; Ian Crotty

Subject: RE: Egypt RPCs

Dr. Sherif,

Thanks for the prompt response, and the photos. I was ignorant what

'balloons' of gas meant, since they are also gas called bottles. So thanks

very much for clarifying that these are the same items!

The gas can be connected to the gaps by using flexible pipes - just like

Yasser did when he was here. In case you do not have flexible pipe, then you

can put it in the box that you are preparing side by side. This box can be

used to test ANY gap which does not have proper gas inlet and outlet (or in

the case that they are broken).

For now, you can take one of the gaps, and connect it to the gas. The gas

that you use should be research grade not commercial (which contains traces

of silicon oil - BAD for gap).

After the gap is flushing with nitrogen, we will connect to High Voltage.

Can you send me a scheme of the HV and ground foreseen? Please send some

photos of your lab, gaps and HV stand that you have in the lab. It will help

us to decide how to proceed.

with my best regards

Archana

________________________________

From: Mohamed Sherif [mailto:hepl2cu@mailer.eun.eg]

Sent: Thu 11/30/2006 1:29 PM

To: Archana Sharma; Yasser Assran; Mohamed Sherif

Cc: Jean-Pierre Revol; Jonathan R. Ellis; Leslie Loris Camilleri; Ian Crotty

Subject: RE: Egypt RPCs

Dear Dr. Archana

Attached the photos of (the balloon nitrogen gas) and the balloon of liquid

nitrogen.

There is no labels on the balloons because we've only old balloons which we

changed it weekly, but about the purity of the gas, we have all degrees of

purities , Do You need the commercial nitrogen gas or pure nitrogen gas?

Best Regards.....

Mohamed Sherif

Prof.Dr. Mohamed Sherif

The Egyptian Coordinator for Scientific Relation with CERN

Senior Scientist of Egyptian Team in CMS Experiment

Physics Department - Faculty of Science

Cairo University

Tel: 002-02-567 6761

Fax: 002-02-572 7556

E-mail: hepl2cu@mailer.eun.eg     Mohamed.Sherif@cern.ch

-----Original Message-----

From: Archana Sharma [mailto:Archana.Sharma@cern.ch]

Sent: 28 ??????, 2006 07:57 ?

To: Mohamed Sherif; Yasser Assran; Mohamed Sherif

Cc: Jean-Pierre Revol; Jonathan R. Ellis; Leslie Loris Camilleri; Ian Crotty

Subject: RE: Egypt RPCs

Some answers:

1- What are the values of minimum and maximum output Voltage?

>>> In air NO MORE THAN 1500 V between the two sides of the gap.

2- What is the suitable value for the output current?(is it sufficient 3mA?)

>>> The typical current will be of the order of a few micro Amps never more

than 10-12 muAmps

3- You need to increase the voltage in steps of 100 V, do you need to make

   the 100V steps from min to max, or you need these steps after certain

    value of voltage (e.g. from 1KV).

>>> Suggestion is to start from 0 because we do not know your gas, so if

there is any divergence you will have to stop

4- Give me an approximate dimension for the box, especially the height

>>> Make it such that the lagest gap can be kept inside so approximately 1.5

m x 2 m.

5- It is easy to find Nitrogen gas, do you need any things beside the

   balloons of Nitrogen.

      

>>> Please send photos of the nitrogen gas bottles with their labels.

Yasser has done these tests, he should be involved I guess.

best regards

Archana

-----Original Message-----

From: Archana Sharma [mailto:Archana.Sharma@cern.ch]

Sent: 26 ??????, 2006 08:22 ?

To: Yasser Assran; hepl2cu@mailer.eun.eg; Mohamed Sherif

Cc: Jean-Pierre Revol; Jonathan R. Ellis; Leslie Loris Camilleri; Ian

Crotty; Archana Sharma

Subject: Egypt RPCs

Dear Prof. Sherif and Yasser

Thanks for letting us know that the box has arrived in Cairo, now we should

revisit our plans.

Yasser, I can suggest that you try to prepare a station of measuring the

resistivities of the gaps. This will not require a gas system. If you can

procure a bottle of nitrogen, or even argon you can prepare a box in which

resistivities of the gaps. This will not require a gas system. If you can

procure a bottle of nitrogen, or even argon you can prepare a box in which

you can place one gap. Also let me know what kind of HV system you have, and

what modules are available. In nitrogen (air) or Argon don't exceed 1.5 kV

on the gap. If you do a current measurement with increasing voltages by 100

V, you will already have an HV-current behaviour from which you can deduce

the resistivity of the gap. As a first exercise it will be good to start up

the 'RPC Cairo Lab' with this and send us some photographs of the lab and

results of measurements. The next step will be to equip the lab with a gas

system, where Ian can also help us as he did for Pakistan.

You will find that I have added Leslie Camilleri in the copy of this mail.

He is an authority in neutrino physics and has also been involved in RPCs

for the OPERA experiment. He has also kindly agreed to come to Cairo and

give some lectures. So we can perhaps build up a program of a two day

'workshop' in Cairo some time next year to give a boost to the Egyptian RPC

program.

looking forward to hearing from you

with my best regards

Archana

